JUNE 2018 Volume 47, Issue 6

Inside this issue:

2

3 4

LICENSE PLATES	
MINUTES	
CALENDAR	
PRES. HEADLIGHT	
SUNSHINE	
BIRTH / ANNIV	
MEMBERS ADS	
PPR EVENT INFO	68
ABDT LAST CALL	
V. C. RACES	
JOINT MEET INFO	(
V.C. RACER RULES	
NATIONAL NEWS	
EDITOR COLUMN	
CARLSON SHOW	1
REGISTRATION FORM	1

This newsletter is a publication of the Vernon L. Nash Antique Auto Club of Fairbanks, which is the most northern region of the Antique Automobile Club of America.



Where source permission is not cited with an article, material may be reproduced if credit is given to the author, the source is cited as being this publication, and we are provided a copy at vlnaacf@gmail.com.

If you have material you would like to contribute, please contact our editor, Rick Larrick, at the club email address : vlnaacf@gmail.com



Nash's News

Antique auto news from Alaska's largest car club and most northern region of AACA





ALASKA TERRITORIAL LICENSE PLATES

My name is Bryce Crumb I have a passion for Alaska 1/2" X 9" made of steel. license plates of all types. Wanted your old rusty Alaska license plates, and of course nice looking ones. Will buy or trade Alaska license plates.

E-mail: bttrfly123@att.net. Phone: 386-365-7064. Have 2015 Bear Motorcycles, 1966 Historic, 1976 & 2005 Troopers,1976 Consulate Alaska license plates (exc/mint) for trade to name just a few.

Alaska Passenger License Plates 1921-1948:

All Alaska passenger license plates from 1921-1931 are 4" X 7 1/4" made of steel. There are aluminum reproductions of all these license plates.

1921 Black on light orange series 100-899.

- 1922 Orange on black series 100-600.
- 1923 White on dark blue series 100-850.
- 1924 Black on orange series 100-999
- 1925 Light grey on red series 0001-0999..
- 1926 Black on dark green series 100-999.
- 1927 White on dark blue series 100-1300.
- 1928 Red on light buff series 100-1400.
- 1929 White on red series 100-1600.
- 1930 White on dark blue series 100-1800
- 1931 Black on light grey series 1-1300.

All Alaska passenger license plates from 1932-1943 are 5

- 1932 White on dark blue series 100-3100.
- 1933 White on red series 100-3000.
- 1934 White on dark olive green series 100-3169.
- 1935 Black on orange series 100-3100.
- 1936 Dark blue on white series 1000-4300.
- 1937 White on blue series 1000-6000.
- 1938 Red on light buff series 1000-5100.
- 1939 Black on silver series 1-5000.
- 1940 Black on red orange series 100-5999.
- 1941 White on dark green series 100-6000.
- 1942 Black on white series 100-7900
- 1943 White on medium blue series 100-7999.

1944 White on black Tab only made of steel.

All Alaska passenger license plates from 1945-1947 are 5 1/2" X 8 5/8" made of fiberboard. Moose enjoyed snacking on these soy fiberboard license plates.

1945 Buff on green series 1-7799.

- 1946 White on brick red series 1-8250.
- 1947 Yellow on dark blue series 1-10500.

1948 Alaska passenger license plates (1-4 digit) are 5 1/2" X 10 1/4" series 1-9466. 5 digit are 5" X 12" series 10000-13744 made of aluminum.

First year with Alaska Flag. Paint applied to bare aluminum. Due to lack of primer paint flakes and peels easily.

Bryce Crumb





Wednesday Night Run-Arounds start again in June. On all but the last Wednesday of the month we drive into Pioneer Park at 7:00 pm and then at 8:00 pm leave to cruise to Rivers Edge Resort. The last Wednesday is a "Random" Run-Around

16 month olds and 16 year olds both find excitement from keys dangling in their face.



For the 8th consecutive year, The Fountainhead Museum has graciously hosted our May Membership Meeting. Many thanks to Tim Cerny and his staff, especially Willy Vinton the Museum Manager, for this annual treat!

VLNAACF Meeting Minutes May 10, 2018 Location - Fountainhead Auto Museum

President Mike Lecorchick brought the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

There were 48 members present.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY THERESA CHASE AND SECONDED BY JEFF CREAMER TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES FROM THE APRIL MEMBERSHIP MEETING. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

The minutes from the May 8th BOD meeting were read by Donna Wojciechowski.

The treasurer's report was given by Wilma Vinton. A MOTION WAS MADE BY MARILYN NIGRO AND SECONDED BY JILL LARRICK TO ACCEPT THE TREAS-URER'S REPORT.PASSED UNANI-MOUSLY.

Membership Report - Rochelle Larson reported to the membership that we have 208 members. 40 single and 84 joint memberships.

EVENTS:

ABDT - Scott Grundy gave us an update. The dates for the ABDT are June 15th-22nd. We will be joining the other car club in Anchorage and heading down to Homer. From Homer, we will take the ferry to Kodiak Island.

Raffle Car - No report was given.

Carlson Car Show - Willy Vinton gave us an update, The dates for the car show are June 2nd & 3rd. There will be one award this year - People's Choice Award. Willy asked for volunteers at the car show and several sign up sheets were passed around.

June 9th is the Mondo Poker Run - We will leave after cars & coffee. Rochelle Larson is the PPR.

August 3rd-5th is the Joint Meet and Mike Lecorchick will give us an update at a later date.

Ed McLaughlin composed a story and read it to the membership.

OLD BUSINESS:

Logo Items - Rochelle Larson gave us an update. She has been in contact with a company in Seattle to supply the same gray jackets and vests.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Teddy Bear Car Show is scheduled for July 28 in the Lowe's parking lot. Roxanne Hall from Lowe's was a guest at the meeting. Doris Casey gave us an update and explained how the Teddy Bear Car Show works. Proceeds from the 50/50 and admission will go to buy more teddy bears. Doris needs volunteers to help with the car show. Registration before the show is \$10 and the day of the show it will be \$15. Doris's son made up a poster to advertise the car show. A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK LARRICK AND SECONDED BY SCOTT GRUNDY FOR THE CLUB TO SPONSOR DORIS CASEY'S TEDDY BEAR CAR SHOW. PASSED UNANI-MOUSLY.

Membership Meeting Location - The Alaska Buffet has raised it's price to \$13.95. A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK LARRICK AND SECONDED BY JERRY KRIER THAT BEGINNING WITH THE SEPTEMBER MEETING THE CLUB MEET AT A LOCATION WITHOUT FOOD AND THE MEETING FEE AT THE BOARDS DISCRETION NOT TO EX-CEED \$75. A vote was called for and a discussion followed after which a vote was held. The motion failed.

Arctic Health Link Car Show - The club was invited to bring some cars to Fort Wainwright for a car show. The show will be held on June 16th from 10 a.m. - 1 p.m. At the board meeting it was discussed and the board decided to turn the slow poke run to the museum into a slow poke run to Fort Wainwright. There will be a dedicated parking area for our cars. Everyone going to the car show will need to get a pass at the visitor center. You will need your registration, proof of insurance and drivers license. Passengers in the cars will need their ID to get on post.

Wednesday night runarounds needs a PPR. The last Wednesday of the month will be Charley Bourque as PPR. Jeff Creamer volunteered to be PPR with John McCarthy as backup.

June 14th is the next membership meeting. Joyce Tekin filled us in on the potluck for the meeting. It will be called a box or bag lunch. Members bring, in a box or a bag, a meal for 2. You will be given a number and the number that matches the meal and your number will be your meal. The potluck starts at 6:00 p.m. and the membership meeting will start at 7:00 p.m.

Ralph Glasgow gave us an update on the motorcycle show on May 19th that will start at 2:00 at the Howling Dog Saloon.

50/50 - The total was \$151 and the lucky winner was Phil Sanders.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY SCOTT CUL-BERTSON AND SECONDED BY JULIO MEERCED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 8:30 p.m. PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Submitted by: Donna Wojciechowski, Secretary





Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
Newsletter submis always the 20th of th your Member ads, and articles to vina	he month. Send in events, notices,				1 Move-in 5pm	2 Carlson Cen- ter Car Show!
3 Carlson Center Car Show!	4	5	6 7pm Run-Around	7	8	<i>9</i> CarsNCoffee Bentley Mall MONDO RUN leaves at noon
10	11	<i>12</i> Board Meeting Sam's Sourdough	13 Tpm Run-Around	14 Member- ship Meeting - Chena Lakes	15 A.B.D. T leaves	16 CarsNCoffee 9:30 am SLO-POKE to FTW Show
17	18	19	20 7pm Run-Around	21	22 A. B. D. T. returns	23 CarsNCoffee 8:00—10:00am Bentley Mall
24 John McDonald Tail- gate Party	25	26	27 7pm Random Run-Around	28	29	30 CarsNCoffee Bentley Mall WILLY RALLY leaves at 10 am

Vernon L. Nash Antique Auto Club

- <u>Friday, June 1st</u>: MOVE IN at the Carson Center Members Only Show (pg. 10)
- <u>Saturday & Sunday June 2nd & 3rd</u>: Carlson Center Members Only Show (pg. 10)
- June 9th: MONDO RUN, leaves Bentley Mall parking lot at NOON (pg. 6)
- <u>June 12th</u>: **Board Meeting,** Sam's Sourdough 6:30pm (most have dinner before)
- <u>Thursday, June 14th:</u> **Membership Meeting,** 7pm CHENA LAKES - note this is a box / bag lunch EXCHANGE for the 6pm meal before the meeting. (pg. 6)
- June 15th 22nd: Adventure Before Dementia Tour to Kodiak (pg. 8)
- June 16th: Slo-Poke Run to Ft. Wainwright Car Show, leaves Cars'NCoffee at 9:30am. (pg. 6)



- June 24th: John McDonald's Tailgate Party 3pm (pg. 6)
- <u>June 30th:</u> **Willy's Rally**, leaves Bentley Mall Cars'NCoffee at 10am. (pg. 7)
- July 1st: Chena Hot Springs Run, leaves Pioneer Park at 11am. (pg. 7)

Other Local Events

- June 17th: Sourdough Fuel Father's Day Show, Van Horn Road Store
- July 7-8th: 49th Street Rods Car Show, Palmer

Antique Auto Mushers

- <u>Thursday, June 7th</u>: Prestige Assisted Living Rides.
- <u>Wednesday, June 13h</u>: **Rolling AAMA Membership Meeting,** 6:30 pm Day Break Center.
- <u>Thursday, June 14th</u>: Serendipity Senior Rides
- June 16th-24th: AAMA Long-Distance Tour to Kodiak

National AACA Events

- June 25-29: **Eastern Divisional Tour**, Lock Haven PA (limited to 25 cars built between 1940-1955).
- July 11-15th: AACA Eastern Spring Meet, Gettysburg, PA



President's Headlights

Spring is in the air (finally) and judging by the attendance at Cars & Coffee most, if not all, have cleaned the winter dust off their old cars and filled them with fresh gas. I have had both the '35 Chevy and '46 Ford out racking up the miles.

With only 12 to 14 weeks between the last vestiges of winter and the next snow fall we should not waste time...and get driving. The Club has a full schedule of events planned starting off with the Carlson Car Show June 2^{nd} and 3^{rd} . That will be followed by our first official Wednesday night runaround on June 6^{th} with many more reasons to drive your car until the snow flies again.

I hope to attend most of the events this summer including the joint meet with the Anchorage Club. The attendance by our club at this event has been low the past few years; let us hope for a better showing this year. All the information you need on the joint meet is in this month's newsletter.

Your President, Mike

SUNSHINE REPORT: Sunshine Committee Report:

4/17/18 - Robbie and Doris Casey -Sympathy Card on the passing of Robbie's brother

4/26/18 - George and Pat Cromer -Sympathy Card on the passing George's brother

- Tracy McLeod

Tracy McLeod is the Sunshine Contact. Please send her an e-mail if you know of a club member who could use a little "sunshine".

e-mail: tksplits@yahoo.com . For a postal mail address contact Tracy or a Board member.

JUNE

ANNIVERSARIES

2 - Judy & Bernie Saupe
6 - Joanne & Dan Portwine
Susan & Gary Bodenstadt
7 - Doris & Robbie Casey
11 - Linda & Scott Grundy
13 - Karine & Ron Dane
15 - Lois & Greg Oslund
17 - Deborah & Dave Rockney
18 - LaVonne & Dan Gullickson
20 - Denise & Peter Lundquist
22 - Tammy & Kenny Maxwell
26 - Cyndi & Tom Jensen



Volume 47, Issue 6

The only way to respond to "Are you a compulsive liar?" is "no".



MONDO RUN **JUNE 9th**

Hello everyone we are going to have a drive out to Monderossa in Nenana. We will leave Saturday, June 9th at noon for a late lunch. We will meet at Bentley Mall. And if you wish to participate in the poker run we will get your \$5.00 and draw the 1st card. The second card draw stop will be at the Parks Highway monument. The third stop is usually Skinny Dick's and the last few years has been pretty muddy so I will make a decision about that. The fourth stop will be the new pull off on the right with the restrooms. And the last stop and card draw will be at the Monderossa. There we will have a late lunch and give out the winnings. Hope to see you all there. If you have any questions call me 590-8593. - Rochelle Larson



What-----June 14th Boxed or Bagged Meal exchange Membership Meeting

Where---Chena Lakes Island View Pavilion #2

When----June 14th ,2018 6pm-10pm

Everyone needs to bring a boxed or bagged meal with enough food to feed one adult. The club will bring bottled water.

If you ,a quest or a child have any food allergies, PLEASE bring your own food and refrain from the meal exchange.

If you are bringing a guest or child to the meeting PLEASE let Joyce know so she can have a meal there for them.

There are picnic tables being provided but in case of overflow please bring a chair.

Unless you want to be a meal for mosquitos bring bug spray.

Animals are welcomed but must be on a leash.

Joyce Tekin can be reached at 488-2992 for any questions you might have.

Hope to see you there. There is no entrance fee. - Joyce Tekin

SLOW POKE RUN JUNE 16th

As most of you know the Slow Poke Run has had

a change of destination from the UAF Museum to the Arctic Health Link on Ft. Wainwright. They are having a family 5K fun run/walk event and requested that we display some of our cars. To show our support for the Military, we have agreed to be there. There will be food trucks, and health information and a bounce house for the kids. We will leave from the Great Harvest Bread Co. after Cars & Coffee at 9:30 am and drive to the visitor center at the main gate to Ft. Wainwright. We will need to get a pass to enter the Ft., so have your driver's license, registration and proof of insurance; passengers will just need their ID. After entering the gate we will turn right on 600th St. and then left on to Neely Rd. Just past 9th Ave. on the left, is the drive to the Arctic Health Link building. We will park along the drive near the building. If you go past that drive, the next left is the entrance to Bassett Army Hospital. - Mike Lecorchick



JOHN McDONALD'S TAILGATE PICNIC JUNE 24th

Just getting dog bombs cleaned up all around yard, and trying to get organized, (impossible). Don't know what to do or what to say, but we're going to have a good time. If anybody wants to help or has a good Idea, I'll get a list started. As far as June 24TH, That's just next See Y'all here 3:00 till month, Right?? 7:00pm. Come early if you are bored and want to help. 488- 1843 - John McDonald

John's place is at 725 Nordale Road - driveway is the second one on right just after you turn off Chena Hot Springs Road.

Did I just hear a supercharger whine? Nope... it's just a Ford power steering pump.



WILLY'S RALLY JUNE 30th

We will meet at Bentley Mall at 10:00am, right after Cars and Coffee. I recommend you bring a navigator to help you find your way. (Suggest Julio listen to Marily :>- also recommend no one listen to Don Oines LOL). This rally involves riddles and poems, scavenger hunt and ability to follow obscure directions. End point will be lunch at ??? For information, contact Willy Vinton at 388-8252. - Willy Vinton



CHENA HOT SPRINGS POKER RUN JULY 1st

We will meet at the Bentley Mall parking lot at 11 am. This is a Sunday run, so we want to give folks who have church commitments an opportunity to participate. We should get into the Hot Springs by 1 or 1:30. The club will provide the meat and will bring water, the rest is pot luck. If you have any questions regarding this run, please call Wilma Vinton at 388-7766.

JULY DATES:

July 7th - Neighborhood Tour July 12th - Membership Meeting July 14th - Delta Run July 21st - Golden Days Parade July 21st - Picnic / Raffle Car July 28th - Teddy Bear Car Show July 29th - Joe Procell Picnic

AUGUST DATES: Aug 3,4,5 - Joint Meet Aug 5th - Knotty Shop Run Aug 9th - Membership Meeting Aug 11th - Ivory Jack's Run Aug 18th - Food Bank Vol. Day Aug 19th - Mondo Run Aug 25th - BBQ Run

SEPTEMBER DATES: Sept 9th - Chatanika Run Sept 13th - Sternwheeler Cruise



Volume 47, Issue 6

- Burma Shave Page 7

New research: Drinking coffee in the morning helps others live longer.

LAST CALL - 2018 ABDT to KODIAK ISLAND!!

By Scott Grundy

The 2018 Adventure Before Dementia Tour (ABDT) will be a real dandy! We're going to **Kodiak** – Alaska's Emerald Isle (a.k.a. The Rock)!! For extra fun, we're joining our Anchorage compatriots, the Antique Auto Mushers of Alaska (AAMA), to spend three fun-filled days touring Kodiak. Our caravan will depart from Fairbanks on Friday morning, June 15 and return the following Friday, June 22.

There is much to see and do in beautiful Kodiak. Most exciting is the AAMA members have access to the state's satellite launching facility and our nation's largest U. S. Coast Guard base; we will receive informative tours of these and



other very interesting facilities! We will also tour the Ft. Abercrombie Historic Park (WWII defense site & museum), drive to the base of wind turbines atop highly scenic Mt. Pillar, visit a saltwater fishery research center, browse local museums, drive scenic roads to beautiful coastal bays, and more.

The ABDT is organized to facilitate you driving your vintage vehicle, but as usual – join the fun and drive anything you wish! Two days of highly scenic transit are planned to and from Homer. We will overnight in Wasilla. But you do not have to caravan with us. Just meet us in Homer. We will depart Homer on the morning of June 17 for a <u>daylight (whoopee!)</u> sail to Kodiak. Then we'll depart Kodiak on the evening of June 20 for an overnight return to Homer. If you wish to visit longer in Kodiak and/or Homer to go fishing or whatever, feel free to do so!

Hotel and ferry spaces are filling but it's hopefully not too late for you to accompany us on this very special tour. For reservation details, contact Scott Grundy at 907-457- 3526 (after 10:00 a.m. please) or email sgrundy55ply@gmail.com.

Valve Cover Races will again be a big event at the Carlson Car Show!



Good News! There's just enough time to finish building those valve cover racers we all started but didn't complete. Time to make a few last minute adjustments to add the bit of speed needed to become a champion. We're excited to see the valve cover veterans and their racers ready to take on brash new drivers. The competition is fierce and not for the weak hearted. Get a chance to smoke Willy "I'm not speeding I'm qualifying" Vinton. Be the one to best Don "LaSalle" Oines or Scott "Heavy Cover" Grundy. Match your car against the fastest family on the circuit, the Brands, champion cover racers of VLNAAC. It's rumored they can't be beat even if they push your car down the track. And never count out perennial competitors Bub "Hope it goes straight" Larson or Studemeister Rick. Who's marque will be first to the checkered flag? Studebaker? Packard? Amphicar? Tucker? (Maybe one of those other three?) We can't wait to crown the new superstars of the Interior valve cover circuit. The chance to fine tune is on Saturday at 1pm with demonstrations and practice runs. Championship racing begins at 1pm Sunday with awards presented at the end of the event. See you at the races.

> - John Binder 2018 Race Chair



If you are gluten free, you're going against the grain.

JOINT MEET INFO:

Date: Friday evening August 3rd to Sunday morning, August 5th

Place: Mat-Su Valley

Host Club: Anchorage Auto Mushers

Hotel: Best Western Lake Lucille

Activities:

Friday: Pot Luck Dinner at the Museum of Transportation & Industry, Wasilla (Vernon Nash Club brings salads & desserts)

Saturday: Hatcher Pass - Car Games

Tour of Alaska Railroad Engine 557 Shop in Wasilla Banquet

Sunday: Jay Ofsthen Memorial Show & Shine on the Park Strip in Anchorage (gather at 9am; Awards before 4pm)

- Mike Lecorchick

Valve Cover Racer Rules:

- Racer must be built with an original valve cover from an internal combustion en-1. gine, and must retain the original gasket surface. Please sand or file any sharp edges that could cause injury, without destroying the original mounting surface to the point it cannot be re-used.
- 2. Racer must have no moving parts other than the axles or wheels.
- Racer must have no means of propulsion, other than gravity, and must have no 3. shifting or liquid weights.
- Racer must have a minimum of three (3) wheels. 4.
- Nothing can protrude on either end of the valve cover. 5.
- 6. Tires (wheels) must not exceed 4 inches in diameter and must have a non-metallic area touching the track. No DVDs CDs, etc., may be used. Skateboard, in-line skate, roller skate, or homebuilt wheels with a minimum of 1/4" face are OK. Wheels may be mounted either inside or outside of the valve cover.
- 7. The maximum length of the racer must not exceed 30 inches. The width may not exceed 10 inches from the outside of wheel to outside of wheel. Total weight may not exceed 10 pounds. Maximum height can be 10 inches.
- Valve covers must retain the original gasket surface, and must not leak oil; drip-8. ping oil on the track will disqualify the entrant.
- 9. Racer may be painted or unpainted. The use of graphics or decals is OK. No holes may be cut into the valve cover or external modification are allowed that would prevent it being reinstalled and run on Mom's car. External add-ons may be done using existing mounting holes only.
- 10. The maximum distance from the track to the front edge of the valve cover is 3 1/2 inches to accommodate the release pin for the starting gate.
- 11. The length from the front of the valve cover to the rear axle may not exceed 22 - John Binder, Chair inches.

Volume 47, Issue 6

NATIONAL NEWS

Reprinted with permission

Attention Regions & Chapters: How are YOU Getting Kids and Young Adults Involved in the **Old Car Hobby?**

By Megan Boyd, Director, AACA My name is Megan Boyd and I have recently been elected to the AACA Board of Directors and appointed as the VP of Youth Development and Chairwoman of the Scholarship Committee. I am honored and thrilled to be serving in these capacities!

Growing up in the hobby, I understand the importance in having the youth and young adults involved. To perpetuate not only our club but also our hobby, we must find a way to engage them.

Since accepting my position, I have been pleasantly surprised to hear how several regions and chapters have youth and young adult programs in place. Everything from youth judging to kids games and even programs with the Boy Scouts and Girl Scouts - there are some really great ideas out there! I'd like to take some of these ideas and programs and expand them on the national level.

As I begin to chart out a course, I would like your input. What is your region or chapter doing to involve children and young adults? What are your ideas to engage the next generation of car people? Please shoot me a quick email at aacameg@gmail.com. I look forward to hearing from you!





EDITOR'S LEFT (on) **BLINKER** It sounds like Ford cars might be get-

ting more collectable - as orphans as Ford abandons the car market to make only trucks. I understand the first step is to drop all car models except for the Mustang and to become a truck company.

We really need to get out there and sell those raffle tickets, both at the Carlson Car Show and as individuals. I don't think we have even sold enough to cover our costs yet. Besides, I would much rather have BBQ than Fred's chicken at the club picnic.

- Rick Larrick



Moses was the first person with a tablet to download data from the cloud.

CARLSON SHOW

14th The Annual Carlson Center Show is scheduled for June 2nd and 3rd with setup on the 1st. While you are spiffing up your cars for the event, be sure to dig out your valve cover cars, tune them up and get them ready to put the heat to last year's champions. The valve cover races will be held both days, eliminations on the first day and the final championship races the second dav.

As decided at the April membership meeting, there will be only one overall award this year - People's Choice. The winner will be decided by the ballots of those visitors attending the show. Let's all bring at least one car out and share our passion for this hobby with the public. Cars don't have to be "show quality" - they need just to be the cars we enjoy and want to share.

There are still open slots for volunteers on the sign-up sheet from the last membership meeting. If you are planning to help out, please call Willy Vinton.

Posters, like on this page but bigger, are still available. Please pick some up from Willy and distribute them at your place of business or with mer-



\$5 per adult; kids 12 & under free!

For more information, visit fairbanksaaca.org or email vlnaacf@gmail.com









, chants around town who sup-

This show can't be successful without your help. If you have questions or want to volunteer, contact me at wvinton@gci.net or call 388-8252.

- Willy Vinton



June 1-3 (Cars in on the 1st) BRING FRIDAY						
2018 SHOW REGISTRATION at eithe the Four by Thur						
Member Name:						
Contact Ph#	Email:					
Vehicle 1 Year:						
Vehicle 1 Model:						
Vehicle 2 Year:						
Vehicle 2 Make:						
Vehicle 2 Model:						
If there is room (space is limite	ed to 90 cars), will you show a 3	Brd car? If so	,			
Vehicle 3 Year:						
Vehicle 3 Model:						
June 1st to stage your car in t 5:30 to drive it into the Carlso be removed from the Carlson	of the Carlson Center between the proper space by model yea on Center. Don't forget your fir Center until Sunday, June 3rd baid up member of the Vernon	ar. Be sure to r e extinguish Lafter show	be by your car at er! Cars must not end at 5 pm and			
You will need to sign a form for vehicle stating:	r the Carlson Center at the time	e of show reg	<i>gistration</i> for each			
1. There is 1/8 or less tank	k of fuel in the vehicle.					
	ty insurance on the vehicle.					

Volume 47, Issue 6

Vernon L Nash Antique Auto Club

P.O. Box 71253

Fairbanks, AK 99707



The Board Meeting is Tuesday, June 12th — at Sam's Sourdough. Meeting starts at 6:30pm, with dinner before. Board Meetings are open to members.

The Membership Meeting is Thursday, June 14th- at CHENA LAKES RECREATION AREA - ISLAND VIEW PAVILION #2. Meeting starts at 7:00 pm. - Bag Lunch Exchange before. See Pg. 6.

NEXT MEETINGS

Secretary Director (past President) Director (term expires 2019) Ralph Moore Director (term expires 2019) Carl Westphal Director (term expires 2018) Melinda Harris Director (term expires 2018) Jeff Creamer Membership Chair Merchandise Newsletter Website Sunshine Club

President

Treasurer

Vice-President

Mike Lecorchick Scott Culbertson Wilma Vinton Donna Wojciechowski John McCarthy **Rochelle Larson Rochelle Larson Rick Larrick** Michael Farrell Tracy McLeod

322-7525 978-0061 388-7766 490-6740 347-5056 347-1675 322-1760 378-6744 378-9061 590-8593 590-8593 457-4344 328-8434 456-7877

VLNAAC Website: http://fairbanksaaca.org

Mike.lecor@gmail.com srculbertson@alaska.edu vlvinton@gmail.com culligan@gci.net gt500ak@gmail.com flatheadv81947@gmail.com westphal78@hotmail.com mharris907@gmail.com jcreamer@gci.net rochelle1987@hotmail.com rochelle1987@hotmail.com larrickrick@gmail.com mrfarrell2@alaska.edu tksplits@yahoo.com

